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the money came to Miss Holding in small
special gifts, sanctifled by love and prayer,
and the house was built, It is finished, has
been dedicated, and the beautiful ** Hall of
Faith * stands as an object lesson to the pu-
pils of trusting God for all things,

Baazin.—The college at Piracicaba knows
nolaw but that of progression. It hn§ been
subject to changes the past year, owing to
the removal of missionaries ; but Miss Waq s
writes : * The college has passed the crisis
brought about by these changes, and there
will be an advance movement,”

RioCollege, in the capital city, is beauti-
fully located on a spur of the mountains
overlooking the waters of the bay, and far
coough from the crowded center to be frec
from yellow fever. No casc has ever oc-
curred there.

Aliss Bru ¢ hasencountered many diffical-
ties and,much vpposition from the Govern-
went officials in her persistent cffort to
found & first-classinstitution, but hasatlast
secured the necessary license and opened
the college,

Isorax Teruitony.—Ifarrell Institute, at
Muskogee, has passed through o successful
year. Faithful and efficient teachers have
supplied every department. The influence,
both Christian and educational, of this in-
stitution is extending todistant tribes, and
more room is needed for boarding pupils.

VALUE OF PROPERTY OF WOMAN'S BOARD.
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Braziloeoeeos ceiaee Ceeseres ol .. 45,800
Tndian Territory......... cerrinenaaee 15,500

L TN $8153,500

The contributions of this Society for 1887
amounted to $71379. The amount given in
table is $63,720, but the explanation is made
that $1,650 was sent direct to the field, and
including this makes the total named.

Theirreceiptssinccorganizationare given

. inthe following table:

RECEIPTS SINCE ORGANIZATION.
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XVIIL Woman’s Foreign Missionary
Society of the Methodist Protestant
Cburch. Organized 187g.

Corresponding Secretary, Mrs. M. A. Mil-
ler, Pittsburgh, Pa.

This Society was organized nine years ago.
1taow has auniliaries in seventeen of the
Annual Conferences of their church. They
% 10% number 300 Auxiliary Societics, with
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40 Aission Bands, and 2 membership of
3,000,

We cannot find in their report the exact
amount of money raised by this Suciety for
1887, but conclude it to be =« little over fivo
thousand dollars : the amount for the past
four yearsis $15,222,65, and the report adds,
* The receipts of the past year are above
any previous year.”

The organ of the Society, Woman's Afis-
sionary Record, is o twelve-page paper, pub-
lished in Pittsburgh at 50 cents o year. This
paper bas been established three years, and
has o circulation of 1,300, and meets all ex-
penses, most of the labor given to it being
gratuitous,

The first work adopted by the Society ex-
clusively its own was » girls* school in Yoko-
hama, Japan. This schol row numbers
G0, Four of the girls tauzht here have been
assisting the missionaries this past year.

The Society employs three missionaries.
Work has bLeen commenced in Wagoya,
Jaygan,

XIX. Friends’ Missionary Society.

Esther Tuttle Pritchard, Dearborn Avenue,
Chicago, 1Il.

The work of this Socicty began in 1881,
Since that time other socictics have been
formed, with a membership of 3,892, and in
these years the amount of $27,840 had been
raised. They have done much valuable
service in stimulating the raising of money.
These societies were cntirely separate, and
have had no bond of union, except that they
were of the same denomination, but the
need of a general orgamzation was felt, and
80 representatives of these societies were
appointed to meet for this purpose, and in
March last (1885) 70 delegates met in Indian-
apolis and organized *The First National
Missionary Conference of tho Woman's
Foreign Missionary Socicties of Fricnds.»
The aim of this conference was to adopt
sowe basis of co-operation among the ten
independent missionary organizations of
Quaker women.

This was accomplished by appointing a
General Superintendent (to be clected an-
nually) over cach of their threo depart-
ments of work: 1. Junior and Juwenile
Work; 2. General Literature; 3. Systematic
Christian giving. These supermtendents
are to clect their General Sceretary of that
work annually, a two-thirds vote being
necessary to clect, The name under which
these general secretaries shall act shall be
Woman’s Forcign Aissionary Union of
Friends.

Their relation to missionary boards of tho
yearly meetings wasdiscussed, as to whether
they should become auxiliary, and turn
their collcctions over, or maintain their
organic *adividaality as women’s socicties.
Their decision wis to be independent, re-



